FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I would like to make a request under the FOI for the following information:

· Who provides your community equipment service?
NRS Healthcare.

· Are riser recliner armchairs available through your community equipment stores?
· No, ICELS (Integrated Community Equipment Loan Service) no longer provides this piece of equipment on contract. It was agreed in December 2014 that the Riser & Recliner chairs would no longer be provided on contract.

· If yes, what is the eligibility criteria?
Not applicable.

· If yes, what make and model are supplied? 
Not applicable.

· If yes, how many riser recliner armchairs were supplied in 2018, 2019 and YTD in 2020?
1 chair was ordered in 2018 and 1 in 2019, however these were ordered as specials and not contract stock.

· If yes, how much do you pay per unit? 
2018 specialist chair cost £1,295.00 and 2019 specialist chair £3,010.00.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk

Leicester City Council

City Hall, 115 Charles Street

Leicester LE1 1FZ

info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
